SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 5, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- April 21, 2022
b. Bills:
i. April 21, 2022 through May 5, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting
i. New Board Member Election
ii. Ballot for Directors

5) New Business
a. Old Tunnel Cage and Bucket
b. Account 889

c. Well Rehab Quotes for Well 4A and Well 8
d. Well 4 Pump Down Size

e. Dump Truck

f.

Asbestos Pipe Removal

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting- Pinon Mesa Middle School
b. May 19, 2022 Via Zoom
c. June 16, 2022 Via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Employee evaluations

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
April 21, 2022 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of April 21, 2022, was called to order at 6:01pm
by Andy Zody. Luanne Uhl led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for accurate
minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director Luanne
Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.

Staff Present: Staff present was General Manager Joseph Tapia, and Manager's Assistant,
Therese Rodriguez.

Consent Motions

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ April 7, 2022

Bills: April 21, 2022 through May 5, 2022

Manager's Report: April 21, 2022
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

Mr. Nilsen asked to have the old cage and bucket used in the tunnel years ago. This will
be added to the next agenda.

Joseph Tapia asked for Account 889 (Skillet Café) to be added to the next agenda also.

Kellie Williams asked the Board to think about changing the meetings to another night
rather than on Thursday due to her work schedule. Andy Zody has the same concern with his
job. This will be brought up again after the Annual Meeting.

Old Business:

a.) System Update: Well 11 has pumped 16 acre feet this month. We are stilling
waiting on two vaults to be delivered.

Joseph Tapia reported that he had spoken to the well drillers. They are right on schedule.
They have two rigs available and they will be able to start in September. We are on their
calendar. The Board is very happy with Layne. They are working on a quote for three wells.
Joe asked the Board to consider downsizing Well #4's pump. It is too big. The Board suggested
that this also be added to the next agenda along with quotes to rehab.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: David Nilsen has made an appointment with
Sheep Creek counsel for tomorrow, to make adjustments to the agreement. The PPHCSD has
changed too much. Mr. Nilsen warned the Board that the attorney fees will be rising, but we
need to do it if we want what is best for Sheep Creek Shareholders.



New Business:
a.) 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting: Packets were mailed out on Wednesday,
April 20, 2022.

Next Scheduled Meetings
a.) May 5, 2022 Regular Board of Directors - via Zoom
b.) May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting at Pinon Mesa Middle School
c) May 19, 2022 Regular Board of Directors - via Zoom

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting and go into Closed Session. Kellie
Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of
April 21, 2022 was adjourned at 6:34pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

May 5, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

April Production- 48.938 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 165.252
April Usage- 40.30 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 133.588

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVY

>
S

Static Water Levels compared April 2021 to April 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 271.69’
Well 3A static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 275.2’
Well 4A static level is down 9.24 feet - Water Level 287.54’
Well § static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 279.09°
Well 8 static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 319.88°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 136 gpm up 2 gpm from last year
Well 8 running an average of 7 hours a day.
Well 3A running an average of 7.5 hours a day.
Well 11 running as needed.
Total pumping capacity as of April 30, 2022 is 1817 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 437,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hcef

Work Completed or in Progress- April 2022

VVVVVYV

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings- weekly

7 meter upgrades

0 Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks

PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults ordered
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Updated water rights analysis and legal opinion sent to SWRCB DFA for review
and comment.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

= PPHCSD & SCWC system model integration completed, 7 inter
connections recommended to increase pressures and fire flows
= Consolidation agreements in legal review



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS
MAY 14, 2022
OFFICIAL BALLOT

***IMPORTANT!! For this ballot to be considered valid, it must be signed!***

Shareholder Shares Owned:

" PLEASE PRINT NAME

Shareholder _ ) Proxies to Vote:

SIGNATURE REQUIRED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2022-2023 TERM

**Vote for a total of five (5) candidates only**

CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS YES NO

Andy Zody
David Nilsen
Luanne Uhl

Kellie Williams

Additional Nominees




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR APRIL 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 [WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 168000 159000 6900( 140| 201600\ 535500 71590.91| 1.6431
2 140| 201600| 201600 26951.87|0.6186
3 218000 205000 140{ 201600| 624600| 83502.67| 1.9165
4 156000 147000 140[ 201600| 504600| 67459.89| 1.5483
5 13000{ 214000 12000 12000| 204000 140 201600| 656600| 87780.75|2.0147
6 4000| 140 201600| 205600 27486.63| 0.6309
7 222000 211000|  58200| 140| 201600 692800| 92620.32| 2.1258
8 216000 205000| 117700| 140| 201600 740300| 98970.59|2.2716
9 71000 66000|  28400| 140| 201600 367000| 49064.17| 1.1261
10 204000 186000 140 201600| 591600 79090.91| 1.8153
11 206000 187000 140 201600| 594600| 79491.98| 1.8245
12 108000 98000 140| 201600| 407600| 54491.98| 1.2507
13 141000 128000 140 201600| 470600| 62914.44| 1.444
14 222000 200000 140| 201600| 623600 83368.98| 1.9135
15 141000 132000 140 201600| 474600| 63449.2| 1.4563
16 168000 152000  45400| 140| 201600| 567000| 75802.14| 1.7398
17 213000 195000  35400| 140| 201600| 645000 86229.95| 1.9791
18 61000 69000  71700| 140 201600| 403300| 53917.11| 1.2375
19 212000 200000|  85700| 140| 201600] 699300 93489.3|2.1458
20 118000 112000|  33500| 140| 201600{ 465100| 62179.14| 1.4271
21 66000 63000|  61500| 140| 201600| 392100| 52419.79| 1.2031
22 231000 234000 140| 201600| 666600| 89117.652.0454
23 75000 69000 140 201600| 345600| 46203.21| 1.0604
24 201000 191000 140] 201600| 593600 79358.29| 1.8214
25 198000 189000/  99500| 140 201600| 688100| 91991.98|2.1114
26 65000 62000|  111000| 140| 201600 439600| 58770.05| 1.3489
27 181000 172000  141200| 140| 201600| 695800| 93021.39| 2.135
28 90000 85000 140| 201600| 376600| 50347.59| 1.1556
29 190000 177000 18300 140{ 201600 586900| 78462.57| 1.8009
30 193000 189000  62500| 140{ 201600{ 646100| 86377.01| 1.9825
140
Tt's 13000| 4549000 12000 12000/ 4287000/ 980900 6048000| 15901900 2125922| 48.794
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd  cufday afd
0.0398895 13.958269 0.0368211 0.0368211 13.154342 3.009819 140 0.195097 0.512965 68578.14 1.574
AF.
18.55784

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
372
140
434
350
456
143
481
514
255
411
413
283
327
433
330
394
448
280
486
323
272
463
240
412
478
305
483
262
408
449



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463} 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80| 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64| 2,814,798| 17.65%
MAY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JUNE 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JULY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 165.54 70.61 0.00 133.58 31.96| 10,414,460{ 19.30%
Average 2.66 867,872
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23| 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18{ 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82] 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85| 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04] 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03( 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59| 3,450,955| 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86 29,283,745| 14.34%
Average 749 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€102

€10z

€102

£10C

€102

€10z

€10z

Y uononpay

i uononpey

Y uononpay

Ui uononpey

Uitw uononpay

i uononpay

yiw uononpay

1202 sA

995€9/°9Y
508 z56'9¢ 885 vt 86570 6vLv8 8v8'86 L8Z'E0L  (S¥2 L8 1288 2€L°0L 80t o L22°SE A CAINY 4'v usuoy
86v 02 9ee SIS GE9 12 ¥S. 299 919 €€s 6eg 682 L0g WO u,suo)
LOS'0SE  |960'9L £2r'6l zs2'0¢ §69'9¢ 850'cy 686t 122'8e ££2'9¢ Lig'og s12'02 Z85'G1L S96'ZL 4OH usu0D
€102
Le'cL8  [6LLEr AN WAY ANV 08188 ££8°08 952'90L  |2£6°06 1S0'L8 $85°0Z €5eey 8Ley 160 LY "4'V u;sU0D
05 6le 65€ €95 S99 065 91/ 989 265 2es aLe 6ve o0og WdO u,su0)
2SS'PSE  |pp0'6L 6v1'02 Z65'€E Liv'ge L1z'se S8z'or Z19'6€ 90¢'se 1v2'08 S88'gl z18'81 668'L1L 40H U;su0D
102
1S2719  |99Z'Lv 8Ly LY /81°8S 9659/ sl0z 52069 €22°0. 0Et'19 £20'89 166°9 890'9¢ 0109¢ "4V UsU0D
(0742 Log zie sz 8.6 9zs ¥0S £€S 144 €L £ve 162 €92 WdO usuoD
Lgzg'séz  [s26'21 zro'slL gve'se S9e'ee 0£'LE 290'0¢ 208'0¢ 652'9¢ L£9'62 zLy'0e LLL'GL 989'GL 4DH u;sU0D
%G1~ %1 %8" %81~ %6~ %l %EE- %02" %l %t~ SL0E
v.26/9 [180°0€ Y09 vv 685 'SP 19509 15818 2LL18 V1216 20029 T€TTS ¥108Y 95€'6¢ 986°0€ FRAETS)
(KA 0ee gee £ee St 169 965 [ 68Y ¥6E 0se 8Le 9zz WdO u;suoD
268's62  |€0L'El 62h'61 658'61 18£'92 159'6¢ ¥65'GE €.8°2Y 88162 25.'2e 51602 vyl'LL 86V'El 40H usuody
%91~ %61~ %0 %SE" %82- %l L- %le- %L1 %" %92- %€ %01 %SZ- 9102
18€'85S  |S82°GE €LLSYy 0¢v 0S G88°0S G85°69 Sv6°'6S 96165 £vySS £59°2b 990°GE 65L€z 1€5°52 FEAET)
She 192 Sbe 89¢ ¥8¢ 808 i otb Sov 65€ 952 /81 98l WdO u;su0)
LET'EPC  |88S'GL Z16'61 £96'12 s9L'zz LLe'oe AN T4 981'62 1SL'vz 852'02 S/2'S1L 880°0L LzLL 4DH u,su0D
%8¢ %E- %E %62- %0 %0€- %t %EE- % e- %EE- % %SE- %8¢~ L102
€69°1€S 921 0€ 1v9'28 ZL0°eY LPELS 9v9°09 £86'19 2LL°95 26905 96/° Lt 15162 861 °€E 79z°S¢E FRTECR)
62¢ 022 ¥82 1453 28€ N Zsh 8zy 0.€ sle A4 892 152 WdO u,su0)
s09'tez  lezl'gl 66£'91 z9.'gl ¥9¢£'22 21%'92 000°22 0eL've z80'ce 902'g! L0L'CL L9r'vlL 09€'GL 4DH usuo)
%0¢- %81- %94~ %68 %6E- %B6E- %0b- %GE- %0%" %Lt~ %LE- %od- %G1~ 8102
096'89v  |90.6C 9z6'1€ G2ZESY €0Z°0S 60t'95 8€8°GS S69' Y 889°6¢ 909'/¢ 102°€2 20252 25982 "4V USUeH
062 212 (R4 Lege 6.€ Zly 80% FAXS 062 ¥82 €Ll ¥0Z 602 WA u,su0D
6.2'¥02__ |ov6'zlL 206'€L vrl'6L 898'L2 215've £2€'ve 691'61 88211 18€'9L 1zg'0L 086'0L 18¥'2L 4OH usu0D
%02- %82~ %9€- %0%- %ot %9p- %6Y- %EG" %L~ %6%- %0¢- %L~ 6102
966'€6Y  |EE1EE cor'ee 189'6Y 88G°GS 809'GS ¥68°/S €€8°2S 9v8'Gy 058'6¢ 20€°92 29092 S6.°/C "IV UsUoD
90¢ AL T4 £o¢ 6Lt 90v £Zr 86¢ see T4 z61 Le €02 WdO u,su0)
S8L'SLe  |eeb'pL 0SS'vL L¥9'LZ v1Z've £22've 61262 ¥10'€C 06'6L £00'€lL 26¢'LL £6E'LL 80L'ZL 40H u,su0d
%01~ %S¢ %0€- Y%PE" %y %bt- %0b- %97- %8S- %L~ %LC- %EE- 020z
9586€'C0)l |8¥£09'CC) |12C8E'9C) 108228 [80V/6'6/L [L960G96L [Z66L1v6L [8SELZ LSl |96/0€8EL |8896V 00l [6GE88SC6 |61206968 | ddAdO 9AY
6.29eS  |vvlCe S0Z'6€ vy ov 8’8 165°2S 8£8'29 ¥20°29 vsegy 12T Yy gelze 20962 08982 "4'Y usuoy
zee 6ez 962 S62 (44 ozv 651 g9t £5¢ vee 6ee 6€£2 602 WdO u;su0)
€09'€eC  [£92'vL 810°L1 ¥09'21 09t'se 690°S2 zig'le 0v0'22 £90°12 S9Z'6L 866'€l 168'C1L £6v'2l 4DH u,su0D
%k k- %~ %Ev- %LE- %eh- %6E- %62- %Eb- YolE- Yol E- Yol b~ %0€- L20g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62000921 [2¢8¥E'LLL [€SEB0E€Z6 |2veEVZ0'88 | ddAdO oAV
6/6°€€L  |0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 000°0 0000 000°0 00€°0p 909'6E 81562 ¥91'82 4V usuon
¥8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £0¢ 652 66T 902 WdO u,su0D
£81'8S 1SS'ZL olLS'stL 858'2L 892'ZL 4DH UsU0D
%001- %001~ %001~ %004- %001~ %001~ %00} %001~ %EH- %81~ %CE- %LE" zzoe
IV10OL 23a AON 100 d3s oNvy anr NNr AV ddv dHYN g34 NVI
%001~ [%00L- [6001-  J%001- %001~ [%001- [%001- [%001- [%6- %11 [%0 [%e-

HVYIA-0L NOILIWNSNOD

L9EE

uone;ndod




£10Z 01 pesedwod uoionpey
1202 O1 peseduiod uoHINPOy

95T L €162y v9Z'LS ISL°ES £69°69 209°29 8£0°S9 T60'6S 90009 £6£°6¢ £99°2Y [4AN34 4V IVL0L
222's29't S2E'2L8L O¥§'€£2 2 100'9L€2 16 980'€ ors'22L'e 069'€£8'Z 198'2/52 LEP'PLOT 9EE'oLL'L 118'858'L £01'608'L 40101
29'vZ9 89E'VIZLZ [90'€95'E0Z [00L'tpL'ZL [686'v00'vL [218°901'9F |9gl'tze’il [000'€12'ZZ [000°ZOY'0Z [000'96L°'LZ |000°SvZ'6L |186°GSS'6L [06L'8E8'ZL |606°'€06'CL [880°TES'€L 9IWIOL
S6'91 9£9'8€L 000°62S°S 0 0 0 0 000 525'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
800 20g'e 001'vZ 004'v2 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 [ 0 LL#1eM
LIl X: 3 2.8'106'L |000'90L'6S  |000'E2V'E 000'9¥E'Y 000'vLL'S 000'650'9 000°£0S'S 000'6£2'9 000'28v°'9 000°996°€ 000'2LE'S 000°1LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000'L26'€ 8#l1em
16°L8L zi5'681'8  (000'8SZL9  [000'5ES'E 000°LLS'Y 000'265'S 000'9LL'S 000'6LL'S 000'8PY'9 000'vZY'8 000'912'9 000'8LS'S 000'6Z4'S 000'L£0'Y 000'655'€ S#lIeMm
vLEL 625'865 000'LLY'Y 0 00024 [} 0 000'6 000'€L 0002 000'91LE'Z 000'85Y't 000552 00051 000'€Z1 Wy # I0M
FA %] S¥8°99Z 0009664 [ 0 0 0 0009 0000} 000599 000'2bL'L 000°S51 000°LL 0 0 VE # lIem
60°0Z yEL'SL8 000'9v5'9 0 000'S 000'824 000'866 000'251°L 000'2¥1L2 000'v81 0002} 000'Z89'L 000'8€2 0 0 VZ #IeM
1E861 8¥'0V9'8  [9LL'0€9'P9  [000%64L'S 686'020°G LI8'TUTS 9€2°05L'S 000°S6€°'S 000'05¢°S 000'29¢'S 000'€85'S 186'82v'S 061'v19°'S 606'v0Z'S 880'648'S touuny
FiZ 14N0 STV 81L0Z
916°2¢ 090°2€ L9V'ES £68°SS 669°€9 6v5°09 189S [1X:1 4% 4 $09°LY 28L°2e £LL°0¢€ 1S1PE 4V vioL
6ELEY'L 6.9'719'L 115'62€'2 68Y'EEY'T 0SE£'SLL'2 $01'8€9'Z £00'92Y'Z by vER’L 1v9'218'L 182'82v'L SLLOVE'L S0Z'88Y'L 40101
(4 X44] 1£9°GL9'€Z  [296'v¥9°9LL [09€'222°0L [008°2L0°Z) [ovZ'vZyLL [006°202'8L [0Z9'6S.°0Z |020°'tEEL'6L [00S'9¥L'8L [8SP'0ZL'vL |009°8SS°'€l [06S'€89'0L [000'6Z0°0L |[PLL'LEL'LL 9IvLIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 aSOHdd
£5°6€ 991'222'L  |008'188'ZL |0 008'tY 00L'05Y 005°180'Z 00L'6£L'2 00£°182'2 002'S8€°2 008'886 009'€99 005'228 002'£92 009'052 LL#19M
9129 GS1'80L°C  |000°262'0C  |000'PEL'L 000'SPY'S 000°569't 000'226'Y 000'598'2 000'85 000'0LE 000’92 000'ZL 000'9 0002192 000'22L'E 8#10M
8101 Z8L'EYS'9  |000‘tye‘sy  |ooo'cLiE 000'204 T 000'9YE'9 000'550'S 0009059 000'900'9 000'9YL'y 000'2£9'€ 000'188°C 000'82'2 000'582°Z 000'826'2 S # lI9M
89°} Z9z'eL 000°'8YS 000°GL 00001 00022 000°4S 000'S} 000°S€ 00022 000'L 000°LL 000°ZEL 000°LLZ 000’9 Vb #lIBM
e 1££'96 009022 0 [ 0 0 000'LS 000'vEZ 000'8E 009'L 000'LL 000'vPL 000'822 0002 YE # IIBM
v6'L6 S19'G00'v  |000°Z96'6C  |000'0L8 000'9£0't 000'182'S 000'05} 000'€98'2 000'829'S 000'660°S 000'EVE'S 000'218'€ 000'v82'2 0001y 000°01 V2 # DM
£S'P61 0Z6'99v'8  [295°TEL'E9  [o9e'ses's 000'00¢'S 0r9'y29'S 000'2€5'S 0Z6'ELL'S 0Z.'06¥'S 008'0¥L'S 8S0'L1LS'S 000'€91L'S 060°2L0'S 008'V8E'Y 21'808'Y teuung
i 14ND STV 6L0Z
veLbE 986°6¢ S66°'vS 62209 96'S9 vzl £61°¢9 S08°LS LLL'SE ovee PLLEE oLzee Jv V101
L0621 £6L2vL'L 9L1'96€'2 £91'929'2 YE0'V28'2 88E'SSL'E 682'€5L'T £YS'8LS'Z 0P0'0ES'L vZE'SSYL 6L LIS'6PYL 42101
88'v8S 8G0'e8Y'SZ  [922'€19°'06L |00S°9LE'Ll [009°LE0'EL [vp6'zZ6'lL |ovi'8Z9'6L |9LL'l6¢°LZ |00£'209°tZ [009'v6S'0Z [001°'8E€8'BL [00L'vvv'LL [vZ8‘s88’0L |008'900°L) [Z61°Zv8OL 9 WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
(%1 182'062 00E°LL6'S 00204 002 Lt 0 005'¥22 008'$0L 00£'906'2 009'601'L 002’28y 00L'V61 009’88 008’221 0 LL#1I9M
£€0'2¢ 886'G6E'L  |000'6EP°0L  |0000LY 000'22 000'02 000'pLL 000'62 000'71LS'L 000'550'Z 000'€2 000'SS 000'€2 000'08 000'vE 8# oM
8L'SZL LLO'PSY'S  |000°96L°0v  |000'06EC 000'220'€ 000°0L5'S 000'¥5L'9 00012 000'290°€ 0000129 000°625°€ 000°LE 000'0vy 000°LLE'Y 000'61L°S S#IeM
0L'9Z 69€'€9L’L 000°20L'8 000'0E 000'6L 000't2 000'€52 000'08Y°'L 000'2€L 000'62 000'vL 000'vY 000°t2Z 00082 000'tE V¥ # I9M
SO'0VL S00'Z0L'9  |000'€Y9'Sy  |o0oo'08K'2 000°2LL'Y 000°L0¥'9 000'528'9 000'52 000'SH 000'520°S 000°20L°6 000°08¥°S 000°€98'Y 000'S¥2L [ VE # oM
Wve 994°ZIS'L  [000°LLE'LL  |000'LE 000'€Z 000’71 000'vS2 000'Z82°2 000'61°E 000'FL 000'2} 000'LL 000'22 000'29 000'224 V2 #1IBM
10'802 6£9'690'6  [926'01L8°'29  |008'FLE'S 00V'204'S P6'968'S vz vSL'S 916'756'S 000'556'S 000'259'S 000'L29'S 009'ELE’S vZz'azy's 000'280'S 26L'L8Y'S fouuny
iz 14ND STV 0202
Ly9'8e 808°EY 69Y'LS 98v°29 065°89 1S6°LL 860°29 2174 8] £vo'LS §6E°6E s0Z'€e 0lL6°LE J4v V101
=uoyINPaY |BI0L ¥28'ca9’L 069'806'L 18Y'2VT'T £L0'T2L'T 22'886'C pOB'vEL'E 9EV'E26'C 115'999'C 826'€22'C S69'FLLL ovL'ory’L TLLLS') 40 V101
91929 v6L'L0€'22 |962'Z9Z'v0Z [000'66S'ZL [000°22Z'vL [008'€1L°9L [0OL'¥9E'0Z [00'eSE'Zz [08L'8pp'€Z |00£'298°LZ [8pS'Sv6'6L [086'vE9'9L |0Z6'SZ8'ZL [099°LZ8'0L [808'PSE'ZL 9v.I0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 QSOHdd
[£4: 13 8v0'8L5'L  |008'c08'LL [0 0 008'LL 001'€06 00¥'82€°Z 001'/86'Y 00£°LLS'E 006'L2 006'S 008'? 00L°ZL 00v'LL LL#1IeM
£6'9LL 982'P60'S  |000'601'8€  |000'89EE 000'9$6'€ 000'ELL'S 000'12 000'8L 000'v2 000'6L 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 000'028'9 000'SPE'S 000'G2€'9 8#18M
0L'S6 259'69L'y  |000'68L°LE  00OLL 000°vy 000698 000°S5Z'9 000°86%'9 000'€64'S 000°v$8'S 000°244'S 000'SZ 000'S1 00092 00091 S# oM
09°0 £02°'9Z 000961 0 0 00021 000'SL 000'FL 000'LL 000'61 000'8€ 000'62 00021 000'€2 000'2L vy # oM
FAA 1 8PO'SYS'L  |000'Z¥S'Ll  |000'626°C 000'P8L'Y 000'622'Y 000'€2 000'61 000'61 000'0Z 0002 000'92 000'G1 000'v2 000'ZL VE # I8
£0'vZL WL'YOP's  |000'€ZP'Op  |000'0Z 000°SH 000'086 000'88}'L 000'85€"L 000'€6'9 000'795'9 000'942°L 000'1EY'Y 00021 00062 000'2Z VT # IBM
98°LIZ LLE'LEY'6  |96P'666'0L 0001929 000°'850'9 000'€SS'S 000'656'G 0008119 089'G11°9 000°088'S 8v9'250'9 080°908°G 0Z1'/£6°S 095'Z9€°S 805°'L06'S leuun |
v 14N STV
1zoz
000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 8E6'8Y 191°EY 161°GE 966°L¢ 4V IV10L
=uonONPaYy el 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 4] 902'ZEL'2 6v2'088°L GLTEES'L EVL'€59') 40 TV1OL
ST'SIL €16'66L'L [961'GS8'ES 0 0 [ [ 0 [ 0 0 006°8¥6'SL [000°890°v1 [968'89%'LL  |000°02£°TL 9 VLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
SL'E ozv'iEL 006'220'1 006086 000'L 0 0 LL# 19M
88'CL Lov'siL'e  |000°ZSL'€Z 000°282'Y 000'6€L'9 000'2LL'S 000'v56'9 g #lioM
LZ'o 868°LL 000'68 000'Z1 000'SL 00021 00005 S #1OM
¥0°0 $09°L 000'Z1 000°Z1 0 0 0 Wb # M
88'LL LL0'6LL 000'£28'S 000'6YS'P 000'586 00024 000182 VE # 1IBM
€€°0 13243 000'801 000'€l 000'91 000'9L 000'c9 VZ #IBM
040 00Z'080'€  |968'6£0'€Z 000°560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S jeuun
EAd 1410 STV %6004~ %001~ %001 %00L %004~ %00k %001 00k Y0t Yot SbE" kT4
%001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %00L- %001~ %00L- %t %01 %9 %0 [44114
V101 WV10L IV1OL 23a AON 120 d3S SNy anr NOr AVA udv HYW 833 NVT

dYO3Y ¥Y3A - § NOILONGOHd




S19°'4 LIE') Sp6 828 09 669 SPS°L 695' 1ZL'T £2L'2 100°E 089' 9 vi0L
92¢ 162 vsZ I3 C] 8vZ 59¢ vby cEv 3 oLy [ 8 #I19M
£5€ so¢ 81z 261 €9l ozh 18¢ [hrg v14 [>13 89y L9v
353 192 51 zel 43 6 €61 343 8Lt 955 62, 659 Vb # IeM
982 €8l biL 06 1€ 8z 52 oL9 5€9 ogs 99 185 VE # IOM
191 1} [-14 B -3 [ €1z g0t [ 655 005 TS VZ # IOM
051 vsL 51 651 291 59t 891 ozt 9L m 281 vaL jeuuny
9102
910°L 156 866 896 ZL0'L €91°¢ ZLE'L pov'L 60t'L 96°L S18'L wi't 9 WLOL
80€ 88C 992 952 [ ole e 0sE 3 19¢ 19¢ 3
sz 1174 [ 8ce sz 082 (X3 £5¢ -1 713 2 £5¢
8L vS1 [ Sht [ 00Z 002 [374 €52 ££¢ [333 oze
Sit st st Sit evl 081 o8z 10¢ 562 Sve oce oge
Li-LL payng dwng|o o 01 01 0s 0S 0 o 0 vz vz
[ 9tL 9t 51 ovt £yl w1 8L wi spL 1w teuung
YolE- %BZ- %9 Yol b %8S %99 Yt o8t e Y0t %GE- 1102
808 681 118 S0S 918 Z06 v6L £PL'L Sve'L 60E°L Lig'L 150°L 9 WIOL
152 173 ] 0 0 o o [] ] 0 ) 0 L1 # IoMm
6L1 91 19b 51 1oL L 502 ez e 58 52¢ oze 8 # lom
wi gcL 8zt vZL 611 vzl 74 vie 6.2 162 682 982 S# UM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 vl 14 ¥4 661 Wb # IOM
74 74 [74 -4 sz 74 ¢ 91 61 2z e it VE # IOM
ot ot sz [-74 o¢ og S5 48 sel [} 05t 0 VZ # 10M
9Ll 8Ll gL i1 121 2z vzl szt sS4 2 621 1L jouun
210z asedwod (v, 12 Yol L- Yol YoB Yt 2 Yl Yo L~ Yol %91- Yol Y0t 8102
8iv'L el €1E'L 182'L ZLE'L 8Z'1L 282'L 16Z°)L 98Z'L ZIE'L 6Z'L 99L°L RIS
152 113 133 152 152 152 15z 152 152 152 152 152 LL# IOM
€92 14 Zve 652 f:174 6L 6L 861 861 €61 64 181
662 062 €8z ozz 1£2 961 61 91 28 ozt 991 -8
zie 102 102 102 6.1 91 94 v6lL 681 S8l 6.1 veL
61-6 payng dung|o 0 0 o 294 z9L 91 981 981 6L o8t 8pl VE # I0M
622 981 [ 1) 85t v8L 681 6.1 ozt 202 802 051 VZ # I0M
vzt 24} ozL 8zL 8zk £21 611 vzl 611 zi 601 204 feuuny.
810Z 2sedwo))|%E8 %04 %PSL %SG %991 %SS %19 %EL %€ %0 bir %932 6102
900' 8v6’lL ove‘L S66°L 0902 0.0 196°L 096'L 100'2 1£8°L 6v8°L L' 9 WIOL
T3 15z 15z 73 33 133 152 16z 152 33 152 152 LL# oM
ose ) £ee €68 zze 8ve 19¢ 19¢ 19¢ $62 v8z V24
oie 20¢e 682 682 81e e 108 [ vig Lze 60¢ s0¢
oot 882 692 zee ose 2 20¢e 267 61€ 0sZ 262 2z
62¢ €ze £ee 12e we e e 8ie I vze 423 o VE # lIom
33 61¢ [ -1 6£€ vre 62 982 90¢ 29z 6.2 05z ¥Z #1IOM
ccl e B £el ceL €L 1L 1zt €21 2zh zz1 ceL jeuuny.
6107 2,8dw0D|%9E %Sy %8 %SS %08 %29 %ES %S %9S %0t %Lt %9C 0202
S8t 108'L 88L'L 262'L LLL'y 926'L 200'2 L£0'2 280' vi0'2 880'Z 900'2 O v1OL
152 T3 162 152 152 162 133 152 152 152 152 15¢ LL#I1BM
€0¢ 682 82 262 €2 ) zse 8.¢ £6¢ 96¢ £6¢ Ls¢ 8#I119M
€82 29z 921 Y24 682 162 00g 662 862 zie oig oie S #118M
e 22 174 e 44 [:174 e sie 13 ¥5¢ 8yt o0o¢ Vb # 110M
gie 5ze 90¢e 62 88z ue sie sie oie c1e 80¢ 62¢ VE # IOM
£€¢ c1e e - 128 [ 9€E £ve 1s¢ sie [ cee VZ # 10M
ovl ovl 8cL [ 181 80 9EL 9g1 pEL [248 €€l zeL Jeuuny
020z asedwodg- Yod- o8- %0L- et L= Yod %< %¥ %t %EL %EL %9€ 34174
0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 118'L 616"t 6v8'L 98'L 9101
€51 152 16z 152
62¢ 65¢ oig e
05z [:7k4 982 8.2
05z 90¢ 12z 2z
gee zie X3 oge
19¢ 333 962 60¢
1L ovL ovh ovl jeuuny
120z 81edwod|%,001~ %001~ %00 L- %001 %004~ %004 %001~ %%00L- %t L~ 95" Yll %8 2202
53d AON 190 435 onv anr NOT AVN Hav 0V EEE] NVI

J1NNIW ¥3d SNOTTVO 3OVHIAV



or8‘L
orl
90.°L

2Ygs
2U'G'GG
2YGg'LS
2yly
2yly
24/s

90L°L

2Ues
2y'G'qS
2UG'LS
2yly
24y
24/

904°L

NOILONAOdd V101

24es
24'G'GS
24g'lS
FA VA4
2yly
24/g

90Z'L

2yes
24'G'6S
2Yys’LS
24ly
2yly
244G

INOH g
WdO

suojjes
PISIA

[onaT [ona]
Buidwng onels

&
yidaqg dwngd

4
yideq
IPM (€101

¢¢SH1daamMImIaoxasin

/palka
IOM JBaA

duosi
dyost
dyov
dyogt
dugol
dyos

[44[4}]

dyost
dyosi
dyor
dyost
dyool
dyos

ceisely

dyosi
dyost
dyov
dyosi
dyool
dyog

(4451714

dyosi
dyost
dyoy
duosi
dyool
dyos

(4412714

sleq

JaquinN
[IPM

220z ‘¢ ke

ANVANOD H31VM M33HO d33HS



H1d3d dINNds=====  d ¥Z TMIM === S Y7 T]IMN
S0S 60§ S0S SO0S G0S SOS SO0S SOS SOS SOS SO0S SOS S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S GS0S S0S SOS  S0S  G0S  SOS  SOS  HLd3a dwnd
88¢ 88C 88C 06¢ ([6C 667 60 ¢C0E T0E T6C T6T 88C 9LT 9LT 9LT 6LC d VZ 11IM
¢l LT vLC 94T viLT T8 €8C 88C 06C 9L¢ 6LC [9C S9C 09C 69T L9C SVYZT11am
¢¢ ¢¢ ¢ ¢ 3w ¢ T ¢ T ¢ ¢ ¢ v v t1ve¢ 1¢ 1tz 1¢ Tz T T¢ 1T 1T 1T
-33Q -AON -1Q -da3Ss -8ny -inf  -unf -Aely -udy -uelA -S4 -uef -23Q -AON -19Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -lepy -go4 -uer
009
00s
oov
il ——— 00¢
T —— - — e
Ill_llllllll.l.ll‘llllll.
00¢
oot
0
1334
s1eaA g / s|ana7 J31em AJYIUOIN  WZ# 1T1IM

ANVIWOD dALVM AITLD dddHS



41dag duwing e

d VE # TIIMN

SVE # TIIM e

¢cOc /1 1coc
09y 09% 09v 09v 09y O09% Q9% 0S¢ 09¢ Q9% O09v 09¢ 09F¥ O09F 097 09 09y 09y 09% 09% 09% 09y 09¢ 09%
v6C v6C 68C¢ v6C 86C¢ SOt SOE €EO0E 96C 68C 68C ¥8C 08¢ 087 08¢ T8C
SL¢ SLC 08C 08C (¢8C [B8C 68C 68C¢ 68¢ ¢8C 08¢ €LT TLC 99C 1TLT 1/t
¢ <¢¢ ¢ ¢t¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢ ¢ T ¢ ¢ 1 ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T ¢ 1T 1z 1Tz 1T 12
-23Q -AON -390 -das -8ny  -inf -unf -Aey -udy -1ely -GR4 -uef -29Q -AON -0 -das -Bny -nf  -unp -Aey -idy -1epy -gad4  -uer
Illll.lllll."l'l’
llll_ll'l'l'llllr

sieaA 7 / s|onaT 191\ AJYIUOIA YEH# T1IM

ANVAWOD dALVM HdddD d4dHS

yydag dwng
d VE #M3IM
SVE#T1IM

00Ss

ost

8]0j74

0sg

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0sT

00T

0s

1334



Yidag duinges=e 4 Yy # TIIAM = S Y{ # TIIN wmm—

€cOt / 10¢

oyy Oovv Oy Ovy Oy Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovr Ovy Ovr Ovy Ovvy Ovy Ovy Oby Ovy OvP OVy Oby Ovy ObP Oby Yidagdwng
1te 11€ TI€ Ti€ TIE TI€ TIE BOE TO0E TOE TO0E T6Z 06T L6C L6C 06C dVv#11IM
887 88C 06C 06C¢ 06C 66T T10E 66C (6T T6C 88T S8Z 8/T 8LT 84T €8Z SVV#11IM
¢ ¢ ¢ & T ¢ w ¢ ¢w < ¢ ¢t tr ¢ tr 1¢ T¢ 1z 1z 1¢ 1T 1 Tz 1¢

-33Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aely -udy -1BlA -84 -uef -28Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr  -unf -Aepy -udy -selN -Qa4 -uer
00S

osv

oov
0s€E

— { 00¢

0S¢

00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334
s1eaA 7 / s|ana Ja1ep AJUIUON vi# T1AM

ANVAWOOD d4LVM Ad4dD d4dHS



41daQ duwng s

Ocv Ocv OCvh Ocv OCvy OCv Och OCh 0OCTv 0Ty Oty
16 16T 16C
6/C 6LC 18T

¢¢c ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ Tt ¢ e o ot ot
-33Q -AON -130 -das -3ny -inr -unf -Aeyy -udy -iepy -g34

d S # 1AM ==

ocy
£6¢
8¢

(44
-uer

S S # TIIM emmme

¢cocC /1 1coc
0ty Ocvr oTvy oy
00g 70g€ TOE <cOo¢g
¥8¢ 16C T6C 00F
¢ 1¢ 1T 12
-38@ -AON -0 -das

oty
[40}3
86¢

1C
-8ny

(4%
S6¢
88¢

1Z
-int

Ocvy Oty ocy
86¢ £6C 18¢
88C LLT ult

¢ T1T¢ T¢
-unf -Aen -ady

ocy
6/4C
0L¢

j¥4
-1eAl

(4%
64T
89¢

TZ
-qo4

0y ydaqg dwng
v8Z dS#711IM
2T SSHTIEAM

sieaA 7 / s|ona7 491eph AjlYIUOIN S# 113

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM HITHdD JddHS

| %4
-uer
oSt
o]0} 4
0S€

e

0S¢
00¢
0st
00T

0s

1334



Yidag dwng e (g # TNIM === § g # 1TI/N =

¢cOc¢ / 1€0¢

ovy Ovr Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Oy OvP Ovy Ovy Ovr Ovy OV Ovy Oy Oy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovvy Ovy Oby Yidagdwng
veE PpeE veEE BEE Tve GPE SPE EVE EVE 9EE PEE 6CC 6TE STE STE LT 48 #TIIM
0cE 0OCt 0c¢t ¢Ce 0cc bCe 6CE T€€ SCE cCre c¢ee SIE STe ITE TTE STE S8#711IM

¢¢ ¢ ¢ I ¢ ¢ ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1w 1 1¢ 1¢ e ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T 1T 12

-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -ung -Aen -udy -JelA -Q34 -UBf -29Q -AON -0 -das -Bny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -aepy -ga4 -uef
00s

osvy

0oy

0S€

00¢
0S¢
00¢
0ST
00T

0s

1334
s1eaA g / s|ana 4a1ep AjYIuolA 8# T1IM

ANVIWOOD Y4 LVM HddHO d4dHS



YdaQg dwing emmes g TT |[OM\ =me G TT |3V commmamn

¢cO¢ / 120¢

646 6.6 6.6

8V6 LV6 86
¢ ¢ ¢ e e Tt Tt ottt it
-28@ -AON -1Q -das -8ny nr

00TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT O00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTLT GOTT OOTIT OOTT OOTIT OOTT QOTT

646 6.6 6.6

8v6 8¥6 8v6

[ A A A A ¥4
-unp -Aepy -udy -tepy -ga4

66 646 186 186 186 1.6 996 996

86 8¥6 6V6 6V6 8V6 8V6 LV¥6 (V6
¢ T¢ 1¢ Tz 1¢ T1T¢ 12 T1¢
-uef -33Qg -AON QO -das -3ny

T¢
-nr

-unf -Aey -ady -uey

00TT 00TT yidaqQ dwng
996 996 dTT[PM
Lv6 816

sieaA 7 / s|ana 1o1epy AlYIUOAL TT# 11IM

ANVAWOD Y4 LVM Ad4dD dddHS

STT IPM
17 12
-qa4  -uer
0STT
00TT
050T
000t
056
006
0S8
1334



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%

MM S S S O R AR A A O AR O
eeeeaad\aeaaazazezaeaeaaa%%@@%%zxz»\vo\vz

MO[] [Puun,

ANVIWOOD 44 LVM HITHO JddHS

)

&

®

/

B9

)

& Qe

%

A

A\

N

/& /€ \1

R

/

0

0c

ov

09

08

001

0ct

orl

09t

WdS NI MO4



A A ~ A
AN A AL EIA S S S A AN AN A A A A A S A A AT AN
oa/o\r/o»vo»vodo\oododo¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0¢0\9oa/ar/oa/
I ¢ Ay N O PV VPN Vi P PV I i O S O O A

anuijy 1ad suojfen e10],
ANVINOD A LVM HITHD dIdIHS

Q Q Q Q Q
PAIEAS NP

O B R VS
5 QP
ENMEE NN

0
0s¢
00s
0S¢
0001
0S¢1
00stT
0s/1
000¢

0S¢CC

Wd9 NI MOT4



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

3

iSeries1

120

110

1100

90

80

2017- 2022




	Agenda 5-5-2022.pdf
	DOC005.pdf

